Bowland with Leagram Parish Council

Peacock Hey Farm
Chipping

Preston

PR3 2QR

17" January 2013

Dear Sir
Re Planning Application No. 3/2012/1094

Internal alterations including upgrading of existing attic room to create
habitable rooms with insertion of 3no. conservation rooflights.

Higher Lickhurst Farm

Further to your letter of 3™ January 2013, I am pleased to advise you
that the Councillors have considered the above mentioned application,
and fully support it.

Yours faithfully

J I Marginson

Parish Clerk
Bowland with Leagram Parish Council




